
 
 

AMENDMENT NO.1 TO SOLICITATION 

 

TO:  ALL VENDORS 

 

FROM:  Michelle Robinson, CPPB, Procurement Manager 

 

SUBJECT: SOLICITATION NUMBER:  USC-RFQ-2989-MR  

                          Provide a Controlled Atmosphere, Negative or Positive Pressure Glovebox. 

  

DATE:  June 28, 2016 

 

This Amendment No.1 modifies the Request for Quote only in the manner and to the extent as stated herein. 

 

REMOVE BAGGING PORT FROM SPECIFICATIONS 

 

CLOSING DATE CHANGED FROM: June 30, 2016 

TO July 5, 2016 

 

CLOSING TIME REMAINS THE SAME 

 

 
 
BIDDER SHALL ACKNOWLEDGE RECEIPT OF AMENDMENT NO.1 IN THE SPACE PROVIDED 

BELOW AND RETURN IT WITH THEIR BID RESPONSE.  FAILURE TO DO SO MAY SUBJECT 

BID TO REJECTION. 

 

 

_____________________________                              ________________________                                   

Authorized Signature                                                           Name of Offeror 

 

 

 

_____________________________ 

Date 

 


